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TO: Adam Waidron, City Council President

FROM: Darlene Heller, Director of Planning and Zoning

RE: PennDOT Multimodal Grant Application -

Northside 2027 Pedestrian Safety Improvements

Attached is a resolution to forward the above-reference grant application request to
PennDOT.

The grant request is for some prioritized Pedestrian Safety Improvements in the
Northside 2027 neighborhood. This improvements are prioritized in the recently completed
Northside 2027 Study.

The grant request is for $315,000 for a total $450,000 project.

This resolution is forwarded for consideration at your upcoming meeting.

cc: Mayor Donchez
City Council members
M. Domer
A. Karner
M. Alkhal

DATE: October 25. 2019

of Planning and Zoning



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Bethlehem of Northampton County
hereby requests a Multimodal Transportation fund Grant of $315,000 from the
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation to be used for Northside 2027
Pedestrian Safety Improvements.

Be it FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Applicant does hereby designate Mayor and
City Controller as the official(s) to execute all documents and agreements between
the City of Bethlehem and the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation to
facilitate and assist in obtaining the requested grant.

Sponsored by

ADOPTED by Council this

ATTEST:

dayof ,2019.

President of Council

City Clerk


